

Wm. RowLEY and James Gray were ness.

FRAGMENTS.

from Soda Springs.

a charge of vagrancy.

BIwo shawls have been found and brought to this office. The owner can get the same by paying expenses.

THE Second Quorum of Seventles house at 7:30 o'clock this evening.

H. HOVEY, one of the enterprising employes of Z. C. M. I., recently acand 20 minutes.

& SAM CLARK was arrested yesterday, on a charge of assaulting Joseph Johnson. The latter was also taken into custody to answer to the charge of provoking an assault.

JUDGE H. P. Henderson, the succesand took the oath of office.

W. LONGMORE, whose steady perseverance and enterprise are having their effect in increasing his business, has lately opened out at No. 03, First South Street W. a choice and well selected stock of ready made clothing. We are confident that purchasers will find Mr. Longmore's goods satisfactory and his prices low: See his advt.

LOCAL NEWS.

Heavy Purchases .- Un Friday evening last Mr. R. K. Thomas, the dry goods merchant, returned from a business trip east. While absent he made heavy purchases of dry goods, and his wholesale and retail customers from now on, can have the benefit of his judgment in selecting goods for this market.

Arrested .- Frank Hogan, Ed. Riley and Wm. Rodgers, three individuals who were released yesterday morning from the city prison, were arrested again last night for violating prison rnles. After dark last evening they went into the fail yard, and a few moments after were detected in the act of passing alcohol, morphine and other articles to the prisoners.

I Too Karly .- It is still too carly to

shoot ducks, as the law forbids Mudulgence in that sport until Sept. 15th. Notwithstanding this fact information

outduck hunting, and have brought to desist a couple of weeks longer.

Wallsburg Items. - A correspondent says that Wallsburg, Utah, contains ly finished, except the painting. The est for a year past was owing. In ad-

missioner McKay to answer to the complaint filed against him. This instrument is signed by Daniel W.Rench, a guard at the penitentiary, who complains that from September 1, 1883, to August 1, 1893, the defendant lived with Mrs. Bedson Eardley, Eliza Holding and Mrs. George Holding as his wives. Mr. Eardley walved examination and was released on giving \$1,500 bail to await the action of the grand jury. Three witnesses-Mrs. Bedson Eardley, Mary A. Holding and Mrs. Sarah Holding were required to give bonds in \$200 each for their appearance before the grand jury on the 16th of September.

Yesterday's Fire Alarm .- The fire alarm jyesterday morning was occasioned by a small blaze in John Gray's house in "Musser's Alley," east of the Social Hall. One of the inmates ing disastrous. By some meanswhether from sparks from the fire or but before the firemen reached the place those who were present at the house succeeded in extinguishing the flames. The damage was but slight, but the occurrence will probably be sufficient to keep the stove and coal oil some distance apart in that house at Commissioner McKay refused to disleast. charge them.

New School Register .. - The Das-ERET NEWS Office is ruling printing and binding a new school register, which is being done under the direction of Brother John N. Pike, who has given the matter careful attention. The registers that are imported from abroad are not intended, neither are they suitable, for our District Schools. The new register contains at a giance in addition to the daily record of attendpublish full accounts of such occurance, the information required by the Territorial law, for the rences as this, as were we to do so our benefit of teachers, trustees County columns would be overburdened with

wise action was has not been ex-plained, but the result came near be-ing disastrous. By some means the state of the state of a board ministers preached for hire, and their daily lives were not in harmony with their own religious teachings. Those \$100 to various parties. There were woo had embraced the Gospel in the debts owing to bim to the amourt of world had heard a Latter-day Saint world had heard a latter-day Saint not is not known—the coal oil was izplited, and the can being unsoldered by the heat the burning fluid spread out on the floor. An alarm was given, to discharge him at that time, saying were led to embrace the Gospel. |Many he would render a decision this after-noon. of them were in good positions and pos-sessed good homes. They loved their relatives and associates, and dreaded Thomas C. Jones was then recalled, to leave them. But knowing that they had received the Gospei of Jesus and having no property was released. Christ, and that unless insy gathered to Zion they could not go forward. They forsook all and gathered with the This alternoon atter a rigid examination of W. H. Lee and John P. Ball, Saints. What further proof of sin-cerfiy could they give? They under-stood that under the law of the Gospel they should go forward and do their Elders' Reunion .- Elder Evan S.

duty in faithfulness. They should not wait until they could accomplish some great deed. Salvation could not be Thomas, of Pleasant Valley Ward (Scofield P. O.), sends us an (Scofield P. O.), sends us an gained in a day, nor a year. It was the account of a reunion of the work of a lifetime, and of every day therein. Saints would periorin their duty fearless of the consequences and quorum of Elders at that place, which was held on the 12th inst. The put their trust in God. exercises on) the occasion comprised

The choir sang an anthem. Benediction by Bishop William sloging, prayer, addresses by several Thorn. Elders, dancing and feasting. A most enjoyable time was had. We cannot

Oyster Challenge

To Agents of Booth& Sons, Platt& Co's, and all other Oyster Dealers:



Edward Shepherd, of Harrisburg, 111, says 1 "Having received so much benefit from Electric Bitters, I feel it my duty to let suffering humanity know it liave had a running sore on my leg for eight years; my doctors told nic 1 would have to have the bone scraped or leg amputated. I used, in-stead, three bottles of Electric Bit-ters and seven boxes Bucklen's Arnica Saive, and my leg is now sound and well."

well." Electric Bitters are sold at fifty cents a bottle, and Bucklen's Arnica Salve at 25c. per box at Z. C. M. I. Drug Store.

SCHOOL BOOXS

AT PARRY & Co's. For BEDS and BUREAUS, Cheap-

est and Best, go to SORENSEN & CARLQUIST'S, 116 Main Street.

For latest styles of SIDEBOARDS go to SORENSEN & CARLQUIST'S, 116 Main Street.

Colgan's "Taffy Tolu" is an indis-pensable toilet requisite. It keeps the mouth clean and healthy, preserves the teeth, promotes digestion, and gives ragrance to the breath.

Good Results in Every Case.



0.85

1.09

1.00

1.26

1.65

Particular attention is called to our ling of **BOYS' AND CHILDBEN'S** MEN'S STRAW HATS! ALL GREATLY REDUCED in PRICE DRESS GOODS in all Desirable Fabrics!



CLOSING OUT!